
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01
Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com> Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 11:45 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>

Yes please

 

 

Kind Regards

 

Katia Haber

Buyer

 

 

T: 0191 587 8704

E: katiah@seaward.com
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15-18 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2SW.

            

www.seaward.com

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 14 August 2025 11:19
To: Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

 

Hello

 

Good morning 

 

So do you want us to part ship line 2 of your order now and ship line 1 when it arrives?

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 11:11 AM Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com> wrote:

Hi  Aqiib

 

Please ship and let us know a tracking number
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Thank you

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
Sent: 14 August 2025 10:55
To: Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

 

Hello

 

Good morning 

 

We have line 2 in stock.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 10:50 AM Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com> wrote:

Hi  Aqib

 

I  will make a note on our system.

Can you also confirm  delivery date from line 2  ?

 

 

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
Sent: 14 August 2025 10:39
To: Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

 

Hello
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Good morning

 

Thank you for the PO.

 

We do have a lead time of 3-5 weeks before we can dispatch as we are in wait for stock to arrive, of course if they arrive sooner then we will make you aware when we
dispatch your order.

 

Sorry for any inconvenience caused by this.

 

Please advise if you require any further assistance,

 

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

 

 

On Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 10:24 AM Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com> wrote:

Good Morning  Aqib

 

Amended order attached for your records,  please can  you  confirm delivery date to Seaward ?

 

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

 

 

From: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Sent: 13 August 2025 12:06
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>; Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

 

Hi Aqib
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Yes that price is ok, please proceed.

 

@Katia Haber please can you amend the PO.

 

Cheers,

 

Michael Churchman

 

Calibrationhouse Quality Lead

 

T: 0191 5878737

E: michaelc@calibrationhouse.com

 

Click here to see our full list of capabilities, and ask us about on-site calibration at your premises.

 

Would you like to receive expert advice, updates and offers from Calibrationhouse? Sign up to the Calibrationhouse Newsletter and follow us on LinkedIn

11 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2LS

           

www.calibrationhouse.com
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

 

External E-mail: This Email originated from outside the Seaward Corporate Network. Please take care when clicking links and opening attachments.

 

 

Hello

 

Good morning 

 

I do need to advise the price for the replacement is higher than the original sensor you required.

 

The current price for the alternative is £68.70 each.

 

Please advise if that is ok so I can proceed with your order.

 

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

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

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
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On Tue, Aug 12, 2025 at 4:47 PM Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Hi Aqib

 

Yes, please proceed with the replacement. Please can you give us an ETA on the alternatives.

 

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

 

  

 

 

From: Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 4:44 PM
To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Cc: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Subject: Re: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01
Importance: High

 

Hi  Michael

 

Please can  you  advise Aqib on  below ?

 

 

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
Sent: 12 August 2025 16:35
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

8/14/25, 12:00 PM Gmail - Fwd: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1840427430213838801&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1840427430213838801 16/21

mailto:katiah@seaward.com
https://www.seaward.com/gb/
https://www.seaward.com/gb/
https://www.seaward.com/
https://www.facebook.com/SeawardGroup/
https://www.facebook.com/SeawardGroup/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/seaward-group/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/seaward-group/
https://www.youtube.com/user/SeawardElectronic/
https://www.youtube.com/user/SeawardElectronic/
mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:KatiaH@seaward.com


 

Good afternoon 

 

Thank you for your order, 0000630774.

 

I am currently processing this now but need to advise you the part you require T-7V (0110058) Oxygen sensor has been discontinued and we have a alternative
which is part number 0110057 (T-7)

 

I have added some pictures of the alternative below.

 

Should I proceed with 4 of the alternatives instead of the T-7V you requested.

 

Please advise.

 

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

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

From: Katia Haber <KatiaH@seaward.com>
Date: Tue, 12 Aug 2025 at 16:11
Subject: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>

 

Hi 

 

Just realised our  P/O:  0000206720   number is incorrect,  it should be  P/O: 0000630774   please find atatcched
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Our Ref: P/O: 0000630774-VIAM01

From: katiah@seaward.com

 

 

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
Sent: 12 August 2025 16:04
To: orders@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: P/O: 0000206720-VIAM01

 

Good Afternoon

 

Please can you  confirm  best delivery date to  Seaward

 

Our Ref: P/O: 0000206720-VIAM01

From: katiah@seaward.com

 

 

Thank you

Kind Regards

 

Katia Haber

Buyer

 

 

T: 0191 587 8704

E: katiah@seaward.com
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www.seaward.com
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